

SHINK SHINKS

Website - http://www.st-martinsoldham.co.uk/

Our Christian theme this half term is: Thankfulness.

Weekly Awards

Our Weekly Award winners are:

LEARNER OF THE WEEK

Lincoln Quinlan
Minnie Shelley
Ocean Whitehead
James Bruen-Gibbs
Ava-Grace Chalmers
Libby Mercer
Lilly May Ogden
Jaxson Pleavin

Help others to feel welcome. JIGGY OF THE WEEK

Isla Rose Roberts
Finley Rogers
Ellie Schofield
Leah Ogden
Annie Walsh
Ella-Mae Kershaw
Oliver Hanley Holt

Arbour App

We are now using Arbor within school and are asking all parents to download the Arbor app to access important information about School. If school don't have your email address, please could you contact us, and we can send out an email with a link to sign up. Look out for dinner money payments being available on Arbor. We will be making all communications with parents/guardians through Arbor.

School Times

The school day will be as follows.

Nursery <u>8.45am – 11.45am</u>

Reception to Year 6 8.45am - 3.15pm

In order to accommodate starting 5 minutes earlier, the gates will be open at 8.35am and **closed just before 8.45am** so that teaching can start **promptly at 8.45am**.

Breakfast club will continue to open from 8am for all our families with children of Reception age and up to access.

Please be assured of our very best interests at all times. We are very excited, as always, about our new school year and look forward to working with you and your family and continue to SHINE!

Current Year 6 pupils applying for secondary school places September 2024

A reminder to all current Year 5 parent/carers. All applications for secondary school need to be completed online via the Oldham council website. This system will be open from 1st August and will close at 5pm on 31st October. Please do not forget to apply to avoid not being allocated a school of your choice.

If you do not have access to the internet, there are computers in all Oldham libraries, where staff will be happy to help you.

School Dinners in September

All children moving up to **Year 3** after the summer break will **no longer be eligible for free school meals** under the government programme. If you feel you qualify for free school meals, please apply on Oldham free school meals website.

If you wish to change your child's provision for lunch, from packed lunches or school dinners, please let the school office know, giving at least **one week's notice**. This will ensure that enough meals are made in the school kitchen, and also that you are not continuing to be charged for meals if you are now providing a packed lunch. If the office is unaware of a meal change, you will be liable for paying for the dinners that have been provided for your child.

Packed Lunches

We are very proud of the choices our school meal children are given at lunch time. We are also very proud of the children who bring healthy packed lunches to school too, however, we have noticed that there's been a few children bringing crisps/chocolate/cakes in as part of their lunch. Please can we remind you that these are not acceptable as part of a healthy packed lunch, except on Fridays, when our school meal children also have chips as an option as part of their meal.

You can find lots of healthy packed lunch ideas on our school website.

Please keep crisps in packed lunches for Fridays only!
Thank you for your continued support.

We provide all students with a fruit snack at break times, if your child would prefer to bring their own snack this can be fruit or vegetable. Please can we ask no other snacks are brought into school.

Attendance and Holidays in Term Time:

Please make sure your child is in school every day, unless they are unable to attend due to illness.

Headteachers are no longer allowed by law to authorise term-time holidays. This has been in place since September 2013. Parents will be fined by the local authority for taking children out of school during term-time to go on holiday.

Please book your holidays during the school holidays to avoid being fined by the local authority. Oldham are now fining for holidays in term time.

If school has been notified that a child is off due to illness when they are in fact away on holiday, and this comes to our attention, this will be regarded as an unauthorised absence and recorded as such.

Asthma Inhalers and Glasses in School



If your child has been prescribed asthma reliever inhalers please make sure that they have one available in school and that you have completed school ASTHMA ACTION PLAN. These are kept in the classroom where the staff can access it if required. Please make sure any inhalers in school are within their use by date. Please also ensure your child either comes to school with their glasses or has a spare pair in school if necessary to ensure they do not struggle to access their learning. Thank you.

Approved Adult List

If you have any amendments to be made to your child's current list of approved adults to collect them from school, please update your child's Arbor profile as soon as possible. This will avoid any delays at the end of the school day. You are welcome to ring the office if you have any queries.

Thank you.

Term Dates

Autumn Term 1

Wednesday, 6th September - Friday, 20th October - School Term Monday, 23rd October - Friday, 27th October - Half Term Break

Autumn Term 2

Monday, 30th October - Thursday, 21st December - School Term Friday, 22nd December - Friday, 5th January - Christmas Break

Spring Term 1

Monday, 8th January - Friday, 16th February - School Term Monday, 19th February - Friday, 23rd February - Half Term Break Spring Term 2

Monday, 26th February - Thursday, 28th March - School Term Friday, 29th March - Friday, 5th April -- Easter Break

Summer Term 1

Monday, 8th April - Friday, 24th May - School Term

(Monday, 6th May - May Day Bank Holiday) Monday, 27th May - Friday, 7th June - Half Term Break

Summer Term 2

Monday, 10th June - Friday, 19th July - School Term Friday, 19th July - Finish for summer break

Diary Dates

School individual photographs — 3^{rd} October

